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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 9:41 AM
To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS
Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: MID34447 & WC8112U // DOA: 06/02/2021
Attachments: RE: {eFeedback}20220603_MOMWEBSITE 20220603_f092312102 

MOM:037220000849

Hi Dennis, 
 
We have received reply from MOM that they are unable to provide information for civilian driver as it is confidential.
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 9:31 AM 
To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg> 
Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN 
<Rishabh_Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: MID34447 & WC8112U // DOA: 06/02/2021 
 
Hi Dennis, 
 
We have submitted our enquiry to MOM if the civilian driver Mookaiyan Thalapathi is now working/staying in 
Singapore and under which company. Attached is a copy of our submission form via MOM website for your 
reference. 
 
Thank you. 
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

 

 
 


